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MEMORANDUM FOR: Stephen A, Varga, Chief, L'YR Pranch £#4, DPN

FROM, Paul F, Collins, Chief, Operator Licensing %ranch, TPM
SUBJECT: RESPOISE TN REVIEY! PLAN ASSIA'NENT - MINLAND, UNITS

1/2, REVIZY OF CONDUCT OF OPERATIONS (SECTIONS 13.2
AND 13.,5)

PLANT NAME: MIRLAND UMITS 1/2
APPLICAMT: Consumers Power Comnany

LICSNSING STAGE: NL
ARANCH ANN LD RENUESTIMNG ASSISTANRE: LR-2, DO, Heod
REVIEW BRANCY IMVOLVED: OLR:DPY

OESCRIPTION OF REVIFM: Poaview of Conduct of Coerations, Sections
13,2 and 1.5

REVIEY STATVS:  Seennd Round Nuastinng

e have raviewad Sections 12.2 and 12.5 of the FSAR, Rased an our
reviow, va have detarmined that the additioral infomaticn, indicated
in Attachnent ,A, ic nacessarv for s %9 cornlate our raview, Va

will be able to discuss the item, should the annlicant so desire.
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ATTACHMENT A

MIDLAND UNITS 1/2
Docket Nos. 50-329/330

440.0 Operator Licensina Branch

?41.8) Amend FSAR Section 13.2 to include fire protection trainina
13.2
as required by revision 1 of Standard Review Plan 13.2. The
aoplicable sections of SRP 13.2 that nertain to fire pro-

tection trainina are 1.5, I1.2, I1.6, III and IV.



